Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 9/3/2019 2:55:20 PM
To: Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Christopher E. Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Whit Manley
[WManley@ rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch
Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Loren Montgomery
{loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]

CcC: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Alta Cunningham
[ACunningham@esassoc.com]
Subject: RE: Summary

| can join you at 2pm, and do until 5 pm.

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@ cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) <gordon@ GAndersonAssociates.com>; Christopher E. Jackson
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright
<twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com)
<dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Alta Cunningham
<ACunningham@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Summary

Folks,

Sorry for this one. | am now realizing that | have numerous conflicts this Thursday morning. In light of our schedule,
could we slip this meeting to Thursday afternoon, starting at 1:007 {1:00-5:00pm}?

Please let me know.

BB

Brian O Bozer, AICP

bboxer@esassoc.com




From: Brian Boxer

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Brian Boxer; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@citvofinglewood org); Gordon Anderson (zordon@GAndersondssociates.com);
Christopher E. Jackson; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(deershwin®@coblentziow.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@meadvise.com); Lisa
Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Christina Erwin; Addie Farrell (&Farrell @esassoc.com); Alta Cunningham
Subject: Summary

When: Thursday, September 5, 2019 9:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: see below

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Meeting number (access code): _

Join by phone
Tap fo callin froma m

ahile devics {atlendess only}

Join from a video conferencing system or application

Dial

You can also dial | NGNGB0 :rd enter your meeting number.

If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in vour video conferencing system or application to start

the mesting.

Need help? Go to

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from



your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



